
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN.BUILD SERVICES.S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRSION ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Solicitation No. : DCAM-16-CS-0088

Amendment No. L

Issued: March 212016

This Amendment No. I is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on March 2,2016. Except as

modifîed hereby, the Request for Proposal ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1 Pre-Proposal and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards

See the attached business cards and sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal and site visit held on March 2,

20t6

I)ate: 3'7- lÇ
Contracting Officer

- End of AmendmentNo. I -
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN.BUILD SERVICES- S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SOLICITATION #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Pre-proposal and Site Visit
March 2,2OL6

Sien-in-sheet and Business Cards



IF YOU HAVEN'T TOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO'
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITAT'ON TO IOIN

GOVERI\MENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***I
I

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON ELEMENTARY
scHooL

Soticitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Preproposal Conference
March 2,2016

Sisn-in Sheet

1. Name: C \&rurr^ O^-k

Email Address

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¡ NO T'
YES Ø-NO ¡Is your company a certified

Type of services performed ¡
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

(teneml Tr"/'<-

NO ET

NO¡

NON
NOn

NOn
NO¡

2. Name:

3. Name

4. Name

Company:
Email Address

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or subcontractor?

Phone:

YES ¡
YES F./

tcL Phonq iZÔ2.Ç49 - 7ç70

YES N

YES E(

c
Company: il
Email Address rre l<-e a,r . C'¿\.t

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone )at - 6^ 5ss

c

Company -Lr
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business

V't

?

YES I
YES E

Type of services performed: (r; Vt kvc lr'o^

n^g" l- or !



IF YOU HAVEN'T IOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMA'L DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO IOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES _ S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Preproposal Conference
March 202016

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name > â.-L 5þr?'æbC
Company: ú-¿ \)
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified
9-11A_ U^Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .-}

2' Name: \'¡rNf\ns¡ç' bxt\"ø-Y Phone : Jo)'?\') al¿Çct
Company: \rr) Knn srr\.¡xt-á"v:
Email Address: F\ÈJ Cà f(rrn SAv H<.>rv 1, ' IVG,F-

?

NO¡
NO¡

YES ÈT NO ¡
YEST NOtr

Type of services performed: GrÛWzezn--ç¡jr= ¿.O \¡J K-îv^Cè t.,'Á-€ (--

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ? \F\/!^:}

3. Name STãø\ Ôou'ln6 Phone 7e ÐtÕo) a Ll' I
Company t'l,W ¿W"l.l

Email Address: 5w Lo t'l-1.

Have you registered for the Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YES !
NOn
NOn

4. Name
Company
Email Address

Have you registered for the Contact E-Mailing List? YES n
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

No t,
NO E/

n c¿¡n I

r4Aì

Type of services performed:
YES N

Yaset-or!



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO''
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO TOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
I
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DESIGN.BUILD SERVICES - S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON ELEMENTARY
scHooL

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0088

Preproposal Conference
March 2,2016

Sisn-in Sheet

¿r¿\ 'L- ?1 ol1. Name: 2(

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? tl {t tYl L

2. Name: Phone:
Com 6
Email Address C)&+a e-f

3. Name: G T.&^-t Phone:_
Company:
Email Address

Have you for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone: ->q Þ zs-
Company:
Email Address

Company: -r5
Email Address: o

Have you registered for the Constant E-Mailing List? YES

YESIs your company a certified business enterprise? /

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

EK

4ra,¿,,¿-a -à o o 
-

NO!
NO!

tr

NOtr
NO!

NOn
NO--E

Type of services performed:
u t-

YES N

Yase.3 orþ



IF YOU HAVEN'T IOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK ''NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
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DESIGN.BUILD SER\.ICES _ S STREET HARDSCAPE AT GARRISON ELEMENTARY
scHooL

Solicitation #: DCAM-I6-CS-0088

Preproposal Conference
March 2,2016

Sisn-in Sheet

1. Name Phone LÐz - 49" - Qa6 >

Email Address: o . èolr'l
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone

YES ¡
YES N

NOn
NOtr

NOn
NOn

NOtr
NOn

NOn
NOn

2. Name

a
J.

4. Name:

Comoanv:
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone:

YES ¡
YES N

Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:-
Comoanv:
Email Address:

YES !
YES tr

Company
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES n
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES tr
Type of services performed:

Y^g"{t þ



KADCONI
Greg Terrv

prcsideit

-_ 
1053 3l'' Street. NW

Washíngton, DC 20007
TeI: 202-944_9400

Fax: 202-944_940t
Celt: 703-932_040 t

gterry@kadcon.com

Office (202) 636-9535 Ext. 2813
Fæ< (2o2) 529- 1 692

mmartins@fortmyer.com

MARIANA HERDY BAILEY
O pcrnt iotts (t P rujcc t Coordino t t t

V/KM Solutions LLC

o:202.827.066O
f:202.f127.0661.
c: 301.944.4651

ma ria na@wkmsolutions.net
rvww.wk¡nsol utions.net

1020 16tb Street N\il/, Suite 602, Washington DC 20036

J. Garrett Pressick Al/\, I-l:,EIra¡r BD rc;

202.548'7570 ,'t 216

garrett. pressick@ BELLarchitecis com

www. BELLarchitects.com

1228g1h Street NW Washington, DC 20001

FORT MYER CONSTRUCTION CORPORAT¡ON

Michael Martins
Assistant Project Engineer

2237 33rd Street, NE . Washington, DC 2001 8- 1 594

A CBE Construction Firm

2l 
=c¡munvsGil001 fuilD

IMPROVINC UMÀN PUBLIC
SCHOOL FACILITIES

Noncy Huvendick
D.C. PROGRAM DIRECTOR

I 8l ó I 2rh Streel, NW
Thurgood Morsholl Center . Woshington, DC 20009
P 1202-745-3745 ext 15 F l2O2-745-1713
E Inhuvendick@2lcsf.org W lw.2lcsf.org

Karen Abraham

Assistanf Proiect Manager

Pt(_)l ítIt
ll4utrlgt:r

i

N EWMANARCH ITECTS

STEVEN J. ORLANSKY, AIA, LEED AP I ASSOCIATE PRINCIPAT

sorlansky(ônewmanarch¡tects.com

l054 3lst Street NW, Suite 135

Washington, DC 20007

dircct 2O2 838 9451

off¡ce 2A2.525 2126

Virco lnc'
PO. Box 5000

ConwaY, AR 72033

BOO-448'4126,ext l541

ó78-4ó3-ó581 cell

BO0'39ó-8232 fax

dannYschrader@virco 
com

DannY Schrader
National Sales Manager'

Federal Government

Presídent's Circle Member

wwwvirco com

www.PlanscaPe'net

0tFlcE 202332 1125

FAX 202 677 i018

cELt 202 374 7845

Kal)raham(@blueskVeconslrlrctlorl 
c0Ûì

-PF"v-E[g,r,*!FJ{|I

5101 MacArthtrr Blvd NW

Sulle 2tl0 2nd tloor

Washinqtorr' 0C 20016



Kevstone

l3=
C()NSTRUCTI()N

CONSTFìUCTON

I Jepr Plorz

4832 Nannie Helen BurroughsAve NE
Washington, DC 20019
O:202-589-0066
F:202-589-0067
C: 443-842-0686

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
O; 41 0-244-SS08
F: 410-244-5509

Pre-Construction Manaoer
jplotz@broughtonconstriction.comOIIAR PARDO

ESNMATOR

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DCãþ20
(o) 202.857.7903
(c) 57r.233.2925
(D) 202.800.0a2s 

I

opardo@keystonedc.com

t

Buildinq on Family Tradition
of Performance


